

GVSA board meeting minutes – May 1, 2017

Present: John Hall, Josh Sheldon, Sue Crabtree, Ken Lovell, Bruce Lane, Elissa Vire, Jack Wolf, John Corbett

Guests: Eric Smithhart

Meeting called to order by John Hall at 7:04pm

Previous meeting minutes approved as presented.

Officer's reports:

Ken - issue with unregistered player. Coach suspended, team had to forfeit and the club received a fine. Issue with a coach putting his hands on a referee. The coach received a 2 game suspension and GVSOA will be investigating more on this matter. Issue with a referee putting his hands on a coach.

Elissa shared financials with the board.

President's report:

Administrators report:

Old Business:

New Business:

GVSOA fee increase proposal - Motion made for GVSA to pay \$3 per game (in addition to the \$7 per game the clubs pay) to all ref assignors for the fall 17-18 season and then all GVSA clubs to pay \$10 per game to all assignors starting spring of 2018. The motion passes.

Spring/summer board meeting location - Meetings will be moved to 3501 Lake Eastbrook Blvd. Suite 340 starting in June.

Board positions - The board has decided to stay at 7 members.

Meeting adjourned at 8:45pm.

Next meeting is June 5th, 2017, 7:00pm

Submitted,

Josh Sheldon, secretary